
Fees Committee 1 September 6, 2022 

MAJORITY OFFICE/MICROSOFT “TEAMS” 
 

FEES COMMITTEE 
 

September 6, 2022 
 

                                   
                
TO: Councillors Awet Tsegai and Travis Simpson 
 
FROM: Harry Amadasun, Chair      
 
RE: Tuesday September 6, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m.          
 
This meeting is accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 1 929-235-8441  Conference ID: 

707 965 642# or Click here to join the meeting 
 

A G E N D A 
 
1.         CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

    A. August 29, 2022 
 

3.        OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK 
 
4.   OLD BUSINESS  
 
5.   NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Senior Center Fee Schedule and Policy  
 

6.        ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

c: Town Council 
 Mayor Walsh 
 Ted Fravel, Director of Parks and Recreation 
 Jessica Carrero, Project Manager 
 Vicki Liberator, Senior Services Coordinator 

tel:+1%20929-235-8441,,25704167
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjJlNThjYzctYzk2Zi00MTM2LWEyMTItNjYxNmRmMTA0YzA3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2287da8af4-4bef-47df-81f6-2cd460cbb560%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22adbe2f67-5e02-469a-ae80-8d192b3a8837%22%7d
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